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'i\'.':;'~-,~ From: ahmad.taha@gsa.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 13. 20021:37 PM
To: pontarellid@ci.denver.co.us
Subject: CALL TO ACTION: TRANSFORM COLUMBUS DAY

fyi
Forw9rded by Ahmad A. Taha/8P/R08/GSA/GOV on 08/13/2002 01:38 PM

Scot~ A. To: Ahmad A.
Taha/8P/R08/GSA/GOV@GSA,

Matthewson vicki.roman@kc.frb.org,
dt.denver~fbi.gov,

furlonre@ci.colospgs.co.us,

08/13/2002 DEstep@co.jefferson.co.us

08:52 AM cc:

Subj ect : CALL TO ACTION:
TRANSFORM COLUMBUS

DAY

~

Sco~~ A. Matthewson
Special Agent
Federal Protecti 'Je Service, Atlanta
404-909-0803

For'Narded by Scott A. Matthewson/4PSO/R04/GSA/GOV on 08/13/02
10:50
AM "

'1 ~- medicaliWyahoogroups .com wrote:
~ate: 12 Aug 20~4 21:28:42 -0000

1. ***CALL TO ACTION: TRANSFORM COLUMBUS DAY, DENVER CO, OCTOBER

10-14, 2002***
From: "Pavlos Stavropoulos" <pavlosds@aigis.com

:-1essage: 1
Date: Sun, 11 Aug 2002 17:59:00 -0600
From: "Pavlos S~avropoulos" <pavlosds@aigis.com

..t Subject: ***CALL TO ACTION: TRANSFORM COLUMBUS DAY, DENVER CO, OCTOBER
~ 10-14, 2002***

***CALL TO ACTION: TRANSFORM COLUMBUS DAY, DENVER CO, OCTOBER 1~-14, DPDJUnericanFrienda

2002*** 23571
1
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